



**OSCE SUPPLEMENTARY
HUMAN DIMENSION MEETING
ON
PROTECTION AND PROMOTION
OF HUMAN RIGHTS: RESPONSIBILITIES
AND EFFECTIVE REMEDIES**

Provisional

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

*The List of Participants is based on registration sent to the ODIHR.
Please submit any corrections/comments to the Documents Distribution Centre,
Neuer Saal, 2nd floor by 13 July 2007, 2:00 p.m.
(elke.lidarik@osce.org or anna.sierant@osce.org)*

*Please note that any corrections provided later than 13 July 2007, 2:00 p.m.
will NOT be included in the final list of participants*

Vienna, 12 – 13 July 2007

OSCE Delegations/Partners for Co-operation

ALBANIA

Ms. Albana DAUTLLARI

Deputy Head of Mission, Counsellor
E-mail: albana.dautllari@chello.at

Permanent Mission of Albania to the Int'l Organizations in Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-328 87 10
Fax: +43-1-328 87 11
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

GERMANY

Dr. Axel BERG

Head of Delegation / Ambassador
E-mail: pol-s1-osze@wien.diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-711 54 0
Fax: +49-30-50 00 55 113
Web site: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Mr. Wolfram MAAS

Deputy Head of Mission
E-mail: pol-s1-osze@wien.diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-711 54 136
Web site: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Mr. Jan KANTORCZYK

Counsellor
E-mail: jan.kantorczyk@diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-711 54 132
Fax: +49-30-50 00 55 113
Web site: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Mrs. Katherina NEUFFER

Adviser
E-mail: pol-eu2-osze@wien.diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-711 54 274
Fax: +49-30-50 00 55 113
Web site: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Amb. Julie FINLEY

Chief of Mission
E-mail: FinleyJH@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-3133 93 401
Fax: +43-1-368 31 53

Mr. Ronald MCNAMARA

International Policy Director
E-mail: ronald.mcnamara@mail.house.gov

U.S. Helsinki Commission

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-225 39 86
Fax: +1-202-226 41 99

Dr. Mischa THOMPSON

Staff Advisor
E-mail: mischa.thompson@mail.house.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-225 19 01
Fax: +1-202-226 41 99
Web site: <http://www.csce.gov>

Ms. Cortney DELL

Europe Section Head
E-mail: DellCE2@state.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor

2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-306 28 94
Web site: <http://www.state.gov>

Ms. Elizabeth RAMBORG

Section Head for South Central Asia
E-mail: ramborgerea@state.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor

2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-647 33 22
Web site: <http://www.state.gov>

Ms. Sandya DAS

Intern
E-mail: DasSL@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 04

ANDORRA

Amb. Joan Pujal LABORDA

Ambassador
E-mail: amb.andorra@prioritytelecom.biz

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra

Karntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-961 09 09 20
Fax: +43-1-961 09 09 50

AUSTRIA

Dr. Peter KOSTELKA

Volksanwalt (Ombudsman)

E-mail: peter.kostelka@volksanwaltschaft.gv.at

Mr. Tobias MOLANDER

Geschäftsstelle Menschenrechtsbeirat

E-mail: tobias.molander@bmi.gv.at

Dr. Harald W. KOTSCHY

Minister Plenipotentiary; Head of Unit for Council of Europe & OSCE / Human Dimension

E-mail: harald.kotschy@bmaa.gv.at

Mr. Walter WITZERSDORFER

Head of the Secretary of the Austrian Human Rights Advisory Board

E-mail: walter.witzersdorfer@bmi.gv.at

Dr. Andreas PSCHIEDL

Judge

E-mail: andreas.pschiedl@bmj.gv.at

Mr. Dominik HOFMANN

E-mail: dominik.hofmann@bmi.gv.at

Ms. Magdalena HOERMANSIEDER

Intern

E-mail: magdalena.hoermansieder@bmi.gv.at

Mr. Aydin SAFIKHANLI

Head of Scientific-Analytic Department

E-mail: ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.az

Mr. Elchin HUSEYINLI

Third Secretary

E-mail: e_huseyinli@azembassy.at

Mr. Valery KALINKOVICH

Vice-Chairman

E-mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Aleksandr OPIMAKH

Counsellor

E-mail: oscedel@byembassy.at

Mr. Anton SHMYGOV

Second Secretary

E-mail: oscedel@byembassy.at

Mr. Arnout PAUWELS

First Secretary

E-mail: arnout.pauwels@diplobel.be

Ms. Brigitte WAIGNEIN

Second secretary

E-mail: brigitte.waignein@diplobel.fed.be

Austrian Ombudsman Board

Singerstrasse 17; A-1015 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-515 05 110

Fax: +43-1-515 05 160

Web site: <http://www.volksanwaltschaft.gv.at>

Menschenrechtsbeirat / Human Rights Advisory Board

Minoritenplatz 9; A-1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-531 26 35 07

Web site: <http://www.menschenrechtsbeirat.at>

Federal Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-5-011 50 36 74

Fax: +43-5-011 59 3674

Web site: <http://www.bmaa.gv.at>

Ministry of Interior

Herrengasse 7; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-531 25 35 01

Fax: +43-1-531 26 35 04

Web site: <http://www.menschenrechtsbeirat.at>

Federal Ministry of Justice

Museumstrasse 7; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-521 52 21 99

Menschenrechtsbeirat / Human Rights Advisory Board

Minoritenplatz 9; A-1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-699-18 79 15 35

Web site: <http://www.menschenrechtsbeirat.at>

Federal Ministry of the Interior

Minoritenplatz 9; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-531 26 35 08

Web site: <http://www.menschenrechtsbeirat.at>

AZERBAIJAN

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman)

40, Uz. Hajibeyov Str.; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel: +994-12-493 97 39

Fax: +994-12-498 23 65

Web site: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.az>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Azerbaijan to the OSCE

Huegelgasse 2; 1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-403 13 22

Fax: +43-1-403 13 23

BELARUS

Supreme Court

ul. Lenina 28; 220030 Minsk; Belarus

Tel: +375 17 227-12-24

Fax: +375 17 220-27-98

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE

Huttelbergstr. 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE

Huttelbergstr. 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +375-17-227 39 05

Fax: +375-17-227 45 21

BELGIUM

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-505 63 64 46

Fax: +43-1-505 63 64 50

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-664-846 44 01

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

Amb. Edin DILBEROVIC

Head of Delegation
E-mail: edin@bhmission.at

Ms. Meliha BASIC

First Secretary
E-mail: meliha@bhmission.at

Mr. Jusuf HALILAGIC

Secretary of Ministry of Justice
E-mail: j.halilagic@mpr.gov.ba

Ms. Kapka VOUTCHKOVA

Minister Plenipotentiary
E-mail: bg.mission@bulgvert.at

Amb. Barbara GIBSON

Head of Delegation, Permanent Representative
E-mail: barbara.gibson@international.gc.ca

Ms. Ann Marie SZYMCZAK

Intern
E-mail: AnnMarie.Szymczak@international.gc.ca

Ms. Ivana GORANIC

Minister Counsellor
E-mail: ivana.goranic@mvpei.hr

Ms. Tatjana KRALJ

Human Rights Department
E-mail: tatjana.kralj@mvp.hr

Mr. John BERNHARD

Ambassador of Denmark to the OSCE
E-mail: johber@um.dk

Mr. Morten ENGBERG

Head of Division
E-mail: ombudsmanden@ombudsmanden.dk

Ms. Louise JERSILD

First Secretary
E-mail: loujer@um.dk

Ms. Anja LEVYSOHN

Head of Section
E-mail: anjlev@um.dk

Ms. Flemming HANSEN

Intern
E-mail: oscedk@inode.at

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the United Nations Office at Vienna, OSCE and other International Organizations, Vienna

Heinrichsgasse 4/3; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-812 22 56
Fax: +43-1-526 47 41

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the United Nations Office at Vienna, OSCE and other International Organizations, Vienna

Heinrichsgasse 4/3; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-812 22 56
Fax: +43-1-526 47 41

Ministry of Justice

Trg BiH 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Tel: +387-61-13 04 55
Fax: +387-33-22 35 03

BULGARIA

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE

Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-585 66 03 00
Fax: +43-1-585 20 01
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/cio/bulgaria>

CANADA

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-531 38 33 47
Fax: +43-1-531 38 39 15

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-531 30 00
Fax: +43-1-531 38 39 15

CROATIA

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and Int'l Organizations in Vienna

Bartensteing. 16/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-676-441 55 78
Fax: +43-1-535 01 34

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Trg Nikole; Zagreb; Croatia
Tel: +385-1-459 77 81
Fax: +385-1-459 74 14
Web site: <http://www.mvp.hr>

DENMARK

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-512 02 32
Fax: +43-1-512 23 86

Danish Parliamentary Ombudsman

Gammeltorv 22; DK-1457 Copenhagen K; Denmark
Tel: +45-33-13 25 12
Fax: +45-33-13 07 17
Web site: <http://www.ombudsmanden.dk>

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-512 02 32

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel: +45-60615629
Web site: <http://www.um.dk>

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-512 02 32
Fax: +43-1-512 23 86

Ms. Carina MEYN

Intern

E-mail: oscedk@inode.at**Amb. Carlos SANCHEZ DE BOADO**

Permanent Representative of Spain to the OSCE/Head of Mission

E-mail: esp.osce@mae.es**Amb. Silvia ESCOBAR MORENO**

Ambassador at Large for Human Rights

E-mail: silvia.escobar@mae.es**Mr. Fernando FERNANDEZ-ARIAS**

Director of Human Rights Office

E-mail: fernando.fernandez-arias@mae.es**Mr. Enrique ASOREY BREY**

Minister for Human Dimension Issues

E-mail: enrique.asorey@mae.es**Mr. Eduardo NARBONA ALGARA**

Counsellor

E-mail: eduardo.narbona@mae.es**Ms. Teresa DIAZ-MORERA**

Adviser

E-mail: teresa.diaz@mae.es**Dr. Bartolome Jose MARTINEZ GARCIA**

Asesor Responsable Area Inmigracion

E-mail: bartolome.martinez@defensordelpueblo.es**Mr. Allar JOKS**

Chancellor of Justice of the Republik of Estonia

E-mail: info@oiguskantsler.ee**Ms. Merje STANCIENE**

First Secretary

E-mail: Merje.Stanciene@osce.estwien.at**Ms. Christina HARTTILA**

Deputy Permanent Representative

E-mail: christina.harttila@formin.fi**Mrs. Sini PAUKKUNEN**

First Secretary

E-mail: sini.paukkunen@formin.fi**Ms. Ann-Mari FROBERG**

Second Secretary

E-mail: ann-mari.froberg@formin.fi**Ms. Nea FINNE**

Trainee

E-mail: nea.finne@formin.fi**Amb. Eric LEBEDEL**

Permanent Representative

E-mail: catherine.courbarien@diplomatie.gouv.fr**Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE**

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-512 02 32

Fax: +43-1-512 23 86

SPAIN**Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE**

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-505 86 00

Fax: +43-1-505 37 73

Office for Human Rights, Spanish Foreign Ministry

C/Serrano Galvache 26; 28033 Madrid; Spain

Tel: +34-91-379 92 90

Web site: <http://www.mae.es>**Office for Human Rights, Spanish Foreign Ministry**

C/Serrano Galvache 26; 28033 Madrid; Spain

Tel: +34-91-379 95 03

Web site: <http://www.mae.es>**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Edificio Torres Agora, Calle Serrano Galvache, 26; 28071 Madrid; Spain

Tel: +34-91-379 95 35

Fax: +34-91-576 92 33

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-505 86 00

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-676-976 81 14

Fax: +43-1-505 86 00 388

Defensor del Pueblo

C/ Fortuny 22; 28071 Madrid; Spain

Tel: +34-91-432 79 52

Fax: +34-91-308 11 58

ESTONIA**Office of the Chancellor of Justice**

Kohtu 8; 15193 Tallinn; Estonia

Tel: +372-693 84 00

Fax: +372-693 84 01

Web site: <http://www.oiguskantsler.ee>**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE**

Fuehrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-44 51 675

Fax: +43-1-512 19 01 22

FINLAND**Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE**

Esslinggasse 16/2 Stock; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-535 10 34 73

Fax: +43-1-533 69 82

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 176; 00161 Helsinki; Finland

Tel: +358-40-743 41 40

Fax: +358-9-160 56 055

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 176; 00161 Helsinki; Finland

Tel: +358-9-16 05 54 93

Fax: +358-9-16 05 61 68

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Esslinggasse 16/2 Stock; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-535 10 34

FRANCE**Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE**

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-501 82 503

Fax: +43-1-501 82 502

Amb. Michel DOUCIN

Ambassador for Human Rights
E-mail: michel.doucine@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Michel FORST

Secretary General
E-mail: michel.forst@cncdh.pm.gouv.fr

Prof. Emmanuel DECAUX

Professor of Public Int'l Law, Member of the National Consultative Commission on Human Rights
E-mail: emm.decaux@wanadoo.fr

Mr. Didier CANESSE

Counsellor
E-mail: joelle.ledoux@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Sozar SUBARI

Public Defender (Ombudsman) of Georgia
E-mail: subari@ombudsman.ge

Amb. Colin MUNRO

Head of Delegation
E-mail: Colin.Munro@fco.gov.uk

Amb. Nick THORNE

United Kingdom Ambassador to the Int'l Organizations in Geneva
E-mail: Nick.Thorne@fco.gov.uk

Ms. Susan HYLAND

Head of Human Rights, Democracy and Governance Group

Mr. Chris WATMOUGH

Desk Officer; Human Rights, Democracy and Governance Group
E-mail: chris.watmough@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Alastair LONG

Second Secretary
E-mail: Alastair.Long@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Louis-Alkiviadis ABATIS

First Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative
E-mail: greece.osce@chello.at

Mr. Georgios ALAMANOS

First Counsellor
E-mail: greece.osce@chello.at

Amb. Francesco BASCONE

Permanent Representative
E-mail: patrizia.falcinelli@esteri.it

Mr. Roberto BERARDI

Funzionario
E-mail: r.berardi@palazzochigi.it

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France
Tel: +33-1-43 17 53 53
Fax: +33-1-43 40 47

National Consultative Commission on Human Rights

35 rue St Dominique; 75007 Paris; France
Tel: +33-1-42 75 71 91
Fax: +33-1-42 75 77 14
Web site: <http://www.commission-droits-homme.fr>

National Consultative Commission on Human Rights

35 rue St Dominique; 75007 Paris; France
Tel: +33-1-47 38 18 09
Fax: +33-1-46 41 04 31
Web site: <http://www.commission-droits-homme.fr>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-501 82 503
Fax: +43-1-501 82 502

GEORGIA

Office of Public Defender of Georgia

11, Machabeli Str.; 0105 Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel: +995-99-54 70 08
Fax: +995-32-92 24 70
Web site: <http://www.ombudsman.ge>

UNITED KINGDOM

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-716 13 33 01
Fax: +43-1-716 13 39 00

United Kingdom Mission to the UN

Geneva; Switzerland
Tel: +41-22-918 23 50
Fax: +41-22-918 23 33

Foreign & Commonwealth Office

King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel: +44-207-008 39 91
Fax: +44-207-008 32 94
Web site: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Foreign & Commonwealth Office

King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel: +44-207-008 43 94
Web site: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-716 13 33 06
Fax: +43-1-716 13 39 00

GREECE

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-503 39 30
Fax: +43-1-503 39 20

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-676-963 06 20
Fax: +43-1-503 39 20

ITALY

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Waechtergasse 1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-713 89 20
Fax: +43-1-718 23 90

Presidency of the Council of Ministers of Italy; Department of Equal Opportunities

Largo Chigi 19; 00187 Roma; Italy
Tel: +39-06-67 79 22 97
Fax: +39-06-67 79 22 72

Mrs. Valeria BONAVIDA

Trainee

E-mail: patrizia.falcinelli@esteri.it

Mr. Bolat BAIKADAMOV

Commissioner for Human Rights

E-mail: ombudsman@mail.kz

Mr. Kairat ABDRAKHMANOV

Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs, Charge d'Affaires a.i.

E-mail: osce@kazakhstan.at

Mr. Murat NURGALIYEV

Head of Branch

Mr. Zholymbet BAISHEV

Judge

E-mail: ms@supcourt.kz

Mr. Berik TULENDIYEV

First Secretary of the Dept. on European Co-operation

E-mail: jumper4@mail.ru

Mr. Akan RAKHMETULLIN

Minister Counsellor

E-mail: osce@kazakhstan.at

Mr. Alexander MANSUROV

First Secretary

E-mail: osce@kazakhstan.at

Ms. Shynar ZAKIYEVA

Third Secretary

E-mail: shynar.zakieva@kazakhstan.at

Dr. Baktygul KALAMBEKOVA

Adviser to State-Secretary

E-mail: floridakargo@yahoo.com

Ms. Inita ILGAZA

Head of Division of Judiciary

E-mail: Inita.Ilgaza@tm.gov.lv

Mr. Vitolds RUSIS

Counsellor

E-mail: edso@mfa.gov.lv

THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA**Ms. Liljana ILIEVSKA**

Regional Deputy Ombudsperson

E-mail: liljanailievska@ombudsman.gov.mk

Mr. Arminas LYDEKA

Chairman of Human Rights Committee

E-mail: arminas.lydeka@irs.lt

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Waechtergasse 1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +39-340-477 22 93

KAZAKHSTAN**Office of the Ombudsman in the Republic of Kazakhstan**

4, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-3172-15 29 70

Fax: +7-3172-32 17 67

Web site: <http://www.ombudsman-kz.org>**Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE**

Felix-Mottl Strasse 23; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-367 66 57

Fax: +43-1-367 66 57 20

Ministry of Justice

The House of Ministries, Left side of Esil river; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Supreme Court

Independence Str., bld 39; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-3172-74 78 17

Fax: +7-3172-74 78 81

Web site: <http://www.supcourt.kz>**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**

Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-3172-72 01 97

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE

Felix-Mottl Strasse 23; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-367 66 57

Fax: +43-1-367 66 57 20

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE

Felix-Mottl Strasse 23; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-367 66 57

Fax: +43-1-367 66 57 20

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE

Felix-Mottl Strasse 23; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-367 66 57 13

Fax: +43-1-367 66 57 20

KYRGYZSTAN**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Rassakova Str. 59; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Tel: +996-312-62 66 47

LATVIA**Ministry of Justice**

Brivibas blvd. 36, Riga, LV 1536, Latvia

Tel: +371-703 69 17; +371-67-16 26 96

Fax: +371-67-16 26 63

Web site: <http://www.tm.gov.lv>**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE**

Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-328 72 90 15

Fax: +43-1-328 72 90 13

National Ombudsman Office

ul. "Dimitrije Cupovski" 2; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Tel: +389-47-24 23 10

Fax: +389-47-24 25 10

Web site: <http://www.ombudsman.org.mk>**LITHUANIA****Parliament**

Gedimino ave. 53; LT-2002 Vilnius; Lithuania

Tel: +370-698-421 31

Mr. Josiv TOMASEVIC

Judge
E-mail: j.tomasevicius@lat.lt

Mr. Giedrius KAZAKEVICIUS

Counsellor
E-mail: giedrius.kazakevicius@lithuanianmission.at

Amb. Marc THILL

Permanent Representative
E-mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Mr. Christian BIEVER

Counsellor/Deputy Head of Mission
E-mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Ms. Sonja OURECKY

Assistant
E-mail: sonja.ourecky@mae.etat.lu

Amb. Chris GRIMA

Head of Delegation
E-mail: chris.m.grima@gov.mt

Mr. Pierre Clive AGIUS

Alternate Head of Delegation
E-mail: clive-pierre.agius@gov.mt

Mr. Joseph DEBONO

Member of Delegation
E-mail: joseph.d.debono@gov.mt

Ms. Ivana PAJEVIC

Director of OSCE and CoE Dept.
E-mail: i.pajevic@cg.yu

Mr. Erling SKJONSBERG

Minister Counsellor and Deputy Permanent Representative
E-mail: chjo@mfa.no

Mr. Knut-Are Sprauten OKSTAD

Second Secretary
E-mail: chjo@mfa.no

Ms. Gunnhild NAAS

Trainee
E-mail: chjo@mfa.no

Ms. Dilbar SUYUNOVA

Chairperson of the Court Collegium on Criminal Cases
E-mail: supcourt@intal.uz

Mr. Djakhongir KHASANOV

Second Secretary of the UN and International Political Organizations Department
E-mail: khasanov_j@post.mfa.uz

Supreme Court

Gyneju g. 6; LT-01109 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel: +370-5-261 11 96
Fax: +370-5-261 68 13

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE

Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-710 97 80

LUXEMBOURG**Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE**

Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-478 21 68 23
Fax: +43-1-478 26 43

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE

Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-478 21 68

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE

Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-478 21 68-23
Fax: +43-1-478 26 43

MALTA**Delegation of Malta to the OSCE**

Opernring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-586 50 10
Fax: +43-1-586 50 109

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE

Opernring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-664-54 47 27
Fax: +43-1-586 50 109

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE

Opernring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-586 50 10
Fax: +43-1-586 50 109

MONTENEGRO**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Stanka Dragojevic 2; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel: +381-81-2015 30
Fax: +381-81-22 46 70

NORWAY**Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE**

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-715 66 92
Fax: +43-1-712 65 52

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-715 66 92
Fax: +43-1-712 65 52

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-715 66 92 315
Fax: +43-1-712 65 52

UZBEKISTAN**Supreme Court of the Republic of Uzbekistan**

1, A. Kadiiry Street, Shaykhontokhur district; 100186 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel: +998-71-139 02 51
Fax: +998-71-139 02 63
Web site: <http://www.supcourt.gov.uz>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan

9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 700029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel: +998-71-133 73 41
Fax: +998-71-139 18 05

Mr. Toshpulot SAYIDOV

Regional Representative
E-mail: advocat51@list.ru

Mrs. Neline KOORNNEEF

First Secretary
E-mail: neline.koornneef@minbuza.nl

Mrs. Justyna KALICKA-ANDZIAK

Senior Specialist
E-mail: justyna.kalicka@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Inga RUDECKA

Chief Expert; PL Liaison Officer to the Fundamental Rights Agency
E-mail: inga.rudecka@mswia.gov.pl

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK

Second Secretary
E-mail: j.gierasimiuk@botschafttrp.at

Amb. Ana BARATA

Ambassador-Permanent Representative
E-mail: teresa@portdelosce.at

Ms. Vera LEAL AVILA

First Secretary
E-mail: vreisleal@portdelosce.at

Ms. Raquel DELGADO

Third Secretary
E-mail: rdelgado@portdelosce.at

Mr. Albrecht ROTHACHER

Counsellor; Head of OSCE Section
E-mail: albrecht.rothacher@ec.europa.eu

Mr. Tobias KING

E-mail: Tobias.King@ec.europa.eu

Mr. Maurice PAULUSSEN

Intern
E-mail: Delegation-Vienna-T4@ec.europa.eu

Mr. Luis CLAUDINO DE OLIVEIRA

Delegate
E-mail: luis.oliveira@igt.gov.pt

Mrs. Carmen PODGOREAN

Minister Counsellor; OSCE, Council of Europe and Human Rights Directorate
E-mail: carmen.podgorean@mae.ro

Mr. Cornel FERUTA

First Secretary

Office of the Authorized Person of Oily Majlis for Human Rights (Ombudsman), Bukhara Region

31, Akademik I. Muminov Str.; Bukhara; Uzbekistan
Tel: +998-65-225 61 10
Fax: +998-65-225 61 10

NETHERLANDS**Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE**

Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-589 39 249
Fax: +43-1-589 39 265

POLAND**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-523 86 61
Fax: +48-22-523 95 12
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior Affairs and Administration

Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-601 47 65
Fax: +48-22-601 41 07
Web site: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Mission of Poland to the OSCE

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42c; 1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-870 15 320
Fax: +43-1-870 15 331

PORTUGAL / European Union**Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE**

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-585 50 51 46
Fax: +43-1-585 50 51 66

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-585 50 51 57

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-585 50 51 69
Fax: +43-1-585 50 51 66

European Commission**Delegation of the European Commission to the International Organizations in Vienna**

Argentinierstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-505 84 11 0
Fax: +43-1-505 84 11 7

European Commission; Human Rights and Democratization Unit

170, rue de la Loi; B-1049 Brussels; Belgium
Tel: +32-2-295 30 90

Delegation of the European Commission to the International Organizations in Vienna

Argentinierstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-505 84 11 0
Fax: +43-1-505 84 11 7

Labour Inspection

Av. D. Nuno Alvaes Perera, No. 68; 2800 Almada; Portugal
Tel: +351-21-272 10 20
Fax: +351-21-272 10 59
Web site: <http://www.igt.gov.pt>

ROMANIA**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**

14, Aleea Modrogan, sector 1; Bucharest; Romania
Tel: +40-21-319 21 08 ext. 1279
Fax: +40-21-319 23 67

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

14, Aleea Modrogan, sector 1; Bucharest; Romania

Ms. Alina POPESCU

Second Secretary
E-mail: popescu@mprom.at

Mr. Anatolii DUBININ

Director of the Department on the State and Administrative Law
E-mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Andrey NIKIFOROV

Deputy Head of Department
E-mail: nikiforov-andrei@mail.ru

Msgr. Michael W. BANACH

Ambassador and Permanent Representative
E-mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Ms. Joanne SIEGENTHALER

International Lawyer
E-mail: joanne.siegenthaler@mildioz.at

Ms. Kristina MILOSAVLJEVIC

Head of the OSCE Department
E-mail: kristina.milosavljevic@smip.sv.gov.yu

Mrs. Bojana PAUNOVIC

Judge
E-mail: okruznisudbgd@sbb.co.yu

Mr. Zoran PAVLOVIC

District Public Prosecutor
E-mail: zoranpav@eunet.yu

Mr. Petar TEOFILOVIC

Provincial Ombudsman
E-mail: ombudsman.apv@neobee.net

Mr. Albin OTRUBA

First Secretary
E-mail: Albin_Otruba@mfa.sk

Ms. Jana TROJANOVA

Civil Servant
E-mail: jana.trojanova@vlada.gov.sk

Ms. Veronika ZUFFOVA-KUNCOVA

Advisor
E-mail: veronika.zuffova@pdp.gov.sk

Ms. Marija KRISPER KRAMBERGER

Judge
E-mail: marija.krisper@us-rs.si

Ms. Ana PETRIC

Third Secretary
E-mail: ana.petric1@gov.si

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE

Seilerstatte 17/3rd floor, Top 10-11; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-512 85 66
Fax: +43-1-512 90 57

RUSSIAN FEDERATION**Presidential Council for Enhancement of Judicial System**

Ilinka Str.; 103132 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-495-606 25 43

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-495-244 30 25
Fax: +7-495-244 30 45

HOLY SEE**Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE**

Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-505 85 01
Fax: +43-1-505 85 01 75

Institut fuer Religion und Frieden

Fasangartengasse 101, Objekt 7; 1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-512 32 57 24
Fax: +43-1-512 32 57 29
Web site: <http://www.irf.ac.at>

SERBIA**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-306 85 02
Fax: +381-11-306 81 36
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.yu>

District Court

Savska 17 a; Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-641-24 29 62
Fax: +381-11-268 27 71

District Prosecutors' Office in Novi Sad

Sutjeska 3; 21000 Novi Sad; Serbia
Tel: +381-63-50 07 51

Provincial Ombudsman of the Autonomous Province of Vojvodina

Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 16; 21000 Novi Sad, AP Vojvodina; Serbia
Tel: +381-21-487 41 44

SLOVAKIA**Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE**

Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-368 94 33 303
Fax: +43-1-368 94 33 333

Office of the Government of the Slovak Republic

Namestie Slobody 1; Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel: +421-2-57 29 51 83

Web site: <http://www.mensing.sk>

Office for Personal Data Protection

Odborarske nam. 3; 841 02 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel: +421-2-50 23 94 27
Fax: +421-2-50 23 94 41
Web site: <http://www.pdp.gov.sk>

SLOVENIA**Constitutional Court of the Republic of Slovenia**

Beethovnova 10; 1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel: +386-14-77 65 78
Fax: +396-12-51 04 51

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE

Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-581 34 08 20
Fax: +43-1-581 34 17

Mr. Anders BERGSTRAND

Co-ordinator

E-mail: anders.bergstrand@do.se

Mr. Rolf STUECHELI

Deputy Head/Minister

E-mail: rolf.stuecheli@eda.admin.ch

Amb. Ivan POCUCH

Head of Delegation

E-mail: czechmission.vienna@aon.at

Ms. Nadezda HOLIKOVA

Counsellor

E-mail: czechmission.vienna@aon.at

Ms. Aygozel HEZRETOVA

Head of the Legal Information Centre

E-mail: svetlana.ostroushenko@osce.org

Mr. Mustafa TURAN

Counsellor

E-mail: mturan@mfa.gov.tr

Ms. Yevheniia FILIPENKO

First Secretary

E-mail: y.filipenko@ukr.at

Mr. Yuriy GALAYEVSKYY

Head of the Unit for Criminal Law

E-mail: foreign@ombudsman.gov.ua

Mr. Konstyantyn KRASOVSKYI

Director of Department

E-mail: dirzuadef@minjust.gov.ua

Ms. Svitlana NAUMENKO

Rule of Law Project Manager

E-mail: naumenko@rada.gov.ua

Mr. Volodymyr TARASOV

Head of the Analytics and Information Department

E-mail: foreign@ombudsman.gov.ua

Ms. Tetyana TOTSKA

Head of the Division on Justice

E-mail: Antonina.Prudko@osce.org

SWEDEN**Office of the Swedish Ombudsman Against Ethnic Discrimination**

Box 3046; 103 64 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel: +46-8-50 88 87 11

Fax: +46-8-50 88 87 50

Web site: <http://www.do.se>**SWITZERLAND****Swiss Delegation to the OSCE**

Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-505 89 25-22

Fax: +43-1-505 89 255

CZECH REPUBLIC**Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE**

Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-89 95 81 40

Fax: +43-1-894 57 98

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-89 95 81 27

Fax: +43-1-894 57 98

TURKMENISTAN**Ministry of Justice**

Navoi str. 38; Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Tel: +993-12-38 07 56

Fax: +993-12-38 07 56

TURKEY**Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE**

Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-523 38 05 15

Fax: +43-1-523 39 07

Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>**UKRAINE****Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE**

Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-479 71 72 ext.13

Fax: +43-1-479 71 72 47

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

21/8, Instytutska Str.; 01008 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel: +380-44-253 10 29

Fax: +380-44-226 34 27

Web site: <http://www.ombudsman.kiev.ua>**Ministry of Justice**

13, Horodetskogo Str.; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel: +380-44-207 46 01

Web site: <http://www.minjust.gov.ua>**Secretariat of the Ukrainian Parliament**

5 Grushevskoho St.; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel: +380-44-255 37 89

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

21/8, Instytutska Str.; 01008 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel: +380-44-253 22 07

Fax: +380-44-226 34 27

Web site: <http://www.ombudsman.kiev.ua>**Ministry of Justice**

13, Horodetskogo Str.; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel: +380-44-271 15 44

Fax: +380-44-271 16 95

Web site: <http://www.minjust.gov.ua>

International Organizations

1

European Parliament

Rue Wiertz 60; 1047 Brussels; Belgium
Web site: <http://www.europarl.europa.eu>

Tel: +32-2-283 14 84

Mr. Tomasz BANKA

Administrator at LIBE Secretariat
E-mail: tomasz.banka@europarl.europa.eu

2

International Organization for Migration, Austria

Nibelungengasse 13/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Mr. Peter VON BETHLENFALVY

Head of Special Liaison Mission to the OSCE, UN and Int'l Organizations in Vienna
E-mail: pvonbethlenfalvy@iom.int

Tel: +43-1-585 33 22 14

Fax: +43-1-585 33 22 30

Mr. David REISENZEIN

Head of Development Programming/Policy & Media Unit
E-mail: dreisenzein@iom.int

Tel: +43-1-585 33 22 32

Fax: +43-1-585 33 22 30

Ms. Barbara ALBRECHT

Project Assistant
E-mail: balbrecht@iom.int

Tel: +43-1-585 33 22 26

Fax: +43-1-585 33 22 30

Mr. Naozad HODIWALA

Intern
E-mail: nhodiwala@iom.int

Tel: +43-1-585 33 22 19

Fax: +43-1-585 33 22 30

Ms. Catherine RECHER

Intern
E-mail: crecher@iom.int

Tel: +43-1-585 33 22 19

Fax: +43-1-585 33 22 30

Mr. Herwig SCHINNERL

Intern
E-mail: hschinnerl@iom.int

Tel: +43-1-585 33 22 29

Fax: +43-1-585 33 22 30

3

UN Office on Drugs and Crime

Vienna International Centre, P.O. Box 500; A-1400 Vienna; Austria

Mr. Danil KERIMI

Associate Expert
E-mail: danil.kerimi@gmx.at

Tel: +43-650-966 84 96

Fax: +43-1-966 84 96

4

UNESCO

1, rue Miollis; 75732 Paris Cedex 15; France

Web site: <http://www.unesco.org/shs/humanrights/promotion>

Mr. Konstantinos TARARAS

Consultant, Human Rights and Gender Equality Section, Social and Human Sciences Sector
E-mail: k.tararas@unesco.org

Tel: +33-1-45 68 38 20

Fax: +33-1-45 68 57 26

5 United Nations Development Programme, Project "Gender-based review of legislation of Turkmenistan"

49/3 Turkmenbashi Street; Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Ms. Gulnara ANNABERDIYEVA

Project Manager
E-mail: genleg@untuk.org

Tel: +993-12-22 45 67

Fax: +993-12-22 45 67

6

United Nations Development Programme; Europe and the CIS Regional Centre

Galkynysh Str., 40; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Web site: <http://www.undptkm.org>

Ms. Firyuza BABAYEVA

Human Rights Project Assistant
E-mail: firyuza.babayeva@undp.org

Tel: +993-12-26 30 92

7

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Branch Office in Austria

VIC, P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria

Web site: <http://www.unhcr.at>

Ms. Francesca FRIZ-PRGUDA

Senior Liaison Officer UNHCR-OSCE
E-mail: frizprg@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-699-14 59 42 40

Mr. Dorian CARDER

Intern
E-mail: ausosce@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-1-260 60 55 07

Fax: +43-1-263 41 15

Ms. Lucia PRIJAPRATAMA

Liaison Clerk
E-mail: prija@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-1-260 60 42 57

Fax: +43-1-163 41 15

8

United Nations Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights

Palais des Nations; CH-1211 Geneva 10; Switzerland

Web site: <http://www.ohchr.org>**Mr. Jeroen KLOK**

Associate Human Rights Officer; National Institutions Unit

E-mail: jklok@ohchr.org

Tel: +41-22-928 93 68

Fax: +41-22-928 90 18

OSCE Institutions/Field Missions

1

OSCE Centre in Bishkek; Field Office in Osh

133, Lenin Str.; 714018 Osh; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Svetlana DMITRIEVA

Intern

E-mail: sdmitrieva@osce.org

Tel: +996-3222-734 20

Fax: +996-3222-594 71

2

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Web site: <http://www.oscepa.org>**Mr. Marc CARILLET**

Liaison Officer

E-mail: marc@oscepa.dk

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Ms. Claire DEVLIN

Research Assistant

E-mail: claire@oscepa.dk

Tel: +43-1-522 2683

Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Ms. Jovana BOGDANOVIC

Intern

E-mail: intern@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-676-350 25 51

3

OSCE Centre in Almaty

67 Tole Bi Str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Web site: <http://www.osce.org/almaty>**Ms. Eugenia BENIGNI**

Human Dimension Officer

E-mail: eugenia.benigni@osce.org

Tel: +7-701-727 97 65

Fax: +7-3272-79 43 88

4

OSCE Centre in Ashgabat

15 Turkmenbashi street; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Web site: <http://www.osce.org/ashgabat>**Mr. Benjamin MOREAU**

Human Dimension Officer

E-mail: benjamin.moreau@osce.org

Tel: +993-12-35 30 92

5

OSCE Office in Baku

4 Magomayev lane; Baku; Azerbaijan

Web site: <http://www.osce.org/baku>**Mr. Mahammad GULUZADE**

National Legal Officer

E-mail: mguluzade@osce.org

Tel: +994-503-33 36 42

Fax: +994-12-497 23 77

6

OSCE Centre in Bishkek

139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Web site: <http://www.osce.org>**Dr. Oleg SEMENENKO**

Human Dimension Officer

E-mail: oleg.semenenko@osce.org

Tel: +996-312-66 50 15

Fax: +996-312-66 31 69

7

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Fra Andela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Web site: <http://www.oscebih.ba>**Mr. James RODEHAVER**

Director of Human Rights Department

E-mail: James.Rodehaver@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 23 82

Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

Ms. Antoanela PAVLOVA

Deputy Director, Human Rights Department

E-mail: antoanela.pavlova@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 23 68

8	OSCE Centre in Dushanbe Zikrullo Khojaev 12; 734017 Dushanbe; Tajikistan Mr. Payam FOROUGH Human Dimension Officer E-mail: payam.foroughi@osce.org Ms. Favziya NAZAROVA Human Dimension Programme Assistant E-mail: favziya.nazarova@osce.org	Tel: +992-918-61 42 50 Tel: +992-372-24 33 38 Fax: +992-372-51 01 37
9	OSCE Mission to Georgia 5, Krtsanisi Residence; 0114 Tbilisi; Georgia Web site: http://www.osce.org	Tel: +995-32-20 23 03 Tel: +995-99-46 05 08 Fax: +995-32-20 23 05
10	OSCE Office in Minsk 11, Prospect Gazety Pravda; 220116 Minsk; Belarus Web site: http://www.osce.org	
11	OSCE Mission to Montenegro Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog bb; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro Web site: http://www.osce.org/montenegro	
12	OSCE Mission to Serbia Cakorska 1; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia Web site: http://www.osce.org/serbia	
13	OSCE Spillover Monitor Mission to Skopje QBE Makedonija Building, 11 Oktomvri Str. n.25; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia Web site: http://www.osce.org/skopje	
14	OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan 12 b, Afrosiyob Street, 4th floor; 700015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan Web site: http://www.osce.org/tashkent	
15	OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine 16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine Web site: http://www.osce.org/ukraine	
	Mr. Marten Gunnar EHNBERG Head of Democratization Section E-mail: marten.ehnberg@osce.org Ms. Oksana SYROYID Rule of Law Project Manager E-mail: oksana.syroyid@osce.org Mr. Oleksandr VODYANNIKOV Scholarly and Legal Adviser E-mail: oleksandr.vodyannikov@osce.org Mr. Iryna BILOUS Project Officer E-mail: Iryna.Bilous@osce.org Ms. Antonina SHCHURUK Project Officer E-mail: Antonina.Prudko@osce.org	Tel: +380-44-492 03 82 Fax: +380-44-492 03 84 Tel: +380-44-492 03 82 Fax: +380-44-492 03 83 Tel: +380-44-492 03 82 Fax: +380-44-492 03 83 Tel: +380-44-492 03 82 Fax: +380-44-492 03 84 Tel: +380-44-492 03 82 Fax: +380-44-492 03 84

16

OSCE Office in Yerevan

89 Teryan St.; 375009 Yerevan; Armenia
 Web site: <http://www.osce.org/yerevan>

Ms. Maria SILVANYAN

National Assistant Legal Adviser
 E-mail: maria.silvanyan@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-54 10 62/63/64
 Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Ms. Silvia POGOLSA

Human Rights Officer
 E-mail: silvia.pogolsa@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-54 10 65-120
 Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Non-Governmental Organizations

1

"Egalitee" Public Foundation

1 Kamskaia Street, apt. 37; 720023 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
 Web site: <http://www.egalite.kg>

Ms. Tatiana VYGOVSKAIA

Director
 E-mail: tatiana@egalite.kg

Tel: +996-312-95 44 22, 56 01 37
 Fax: +996-312-56 01 37

2

"OZOD AYOL" (Free Woman) Human Right Society of Uzbekistan

Besh-Ogaynilar Str., 45; Mirzo-Ulubek District, Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Ms. Gavkhar ARIPOVA

Chairperson
 E-mail: karimov_uzb@yahoo.com

Tel: +998-71-135 35 43; +998-97-401 33 32

Mr. Salokhiddin AZIMKHODJAEV

HGO Member
 E-mail: sal.ozodayol@rambler.ru

Tel: +998-71-135 35 43

3

"Veritas" Youth Human Rights Movement

Sobir Rakhimov district, Sebzor Massive, House 17, apt. 26; Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Zakhiriddin ARIPOV

E-mail: zakhiriddin@list.ru

Tel: +998-97-11 45 07

Ms. Munavvara BOSITHONOVA

E-mail: munavvara@yandex.ru

Tel: +998-71-124 95 86

Mr. Dilmurod YUSUPOV

E-mail: dilmiyusuf@rambler.ru

4

Albania Information Center

Prater Str. 33/4a; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Mr. Aqif PLAKU

Obmann
 E-mail: gehamap@yahoo.de

Tel: +43-660-469 51 52
 Fax: +43-1-212 75 18

5

Almaty Confederation of NGOs "Ariptes"

Karasai batir str. 85, office 315; Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Web site: <http://www.intellectualwomen.os.kz>

Ms. Laila AKHMETOVA

President
 E-mail: laila_akhmetova@mail.ru

Tel: +7-3272-93 71 99
 Fax: +7-3272-93 71 99

6

American Bar Association

42, 2034 (former Vozrozhdeniya) Street; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Ms. Jacquelyn FOSTER

Senior Legal Advisor
 E-mail: foster.jacquelyn@gmail.com

Tel: +993-12-39 18 45

7

American Bar Association/Central European and Eurasian Law Initiative - ABA/CEELI

740 15th Street, NW; Washington, DC 20005; U.S.A.
 Web site: <http://www.abaceeli.org>

Ms. Karen KENDRICK

Eurasia Regional Director
 E-mail: karenkendrick@yahoo.com

Tel: +1-202-460 59 35

8

American Bar Association/Central European and Eurasian Law Initiative - ABA/CEELI, Azerbaijan

97 Neftchilar Ave., Apt. 23; 1004 Baku; Azerbaijan

Mrs. Zeynab HASANOVA

Staff Attorney
 E-mail: zeynab2004@yahoo.com

Tel: +994-12-497 20 79/78
 Fax: +994-12-497 13 96

9	Amnesty International International Secretariat; 1 Easton Street; London WC1X 0DW; United Kingdom Ms. Anne SUNDER-PLASSMANN Researcher E-mail: asunderp@amnesty.org Tel: +43-1-276 06 16
10	Amnesty International, Austria Moeringgasse 10; A-1150 Vienna; Austria Web site: http://www.amnesty.at Ms. Barbara KUSSBACH Legal Officer E-mail: b.kussbach@gmx.at Tel: +43-1-780 08
11	Amnesty International, EU Office Rue d'Arlon 37-41; B-1000 Brussels; Belgium Mr. Dick OOSTING Director E-mail: doosting@aieu.be
12	Association des Etats Generaux des Etudiants de l'Europe P.O. Box 72; B-1040 Etterbeek/Brussels; Belgium Web site: http://www.wg.aegee.org/hrwg Mr. Serhan KARATAS Human Rights Working Group/Speaker E-mail: hrwg@aegee.org Tel: +90-532-443 91 73 Fax: +90-232-244 27 37
13	Association for the Prevention of Torture Rte de Ferney 10, Case postale 2267; CH-1211 Geneva 2; Switzerland Web site: http://www.ap.t.ch Dr. Matthew Kenneth PRINGLE Programme Officer Europe E-mail: mpringle@apt.ch Tel: +41-22-919 21 70 Fax: +41-22-919 21 80
14	Association of Business Women of Kazakhstan Maulenov str., 129; Almaty; Kazakhstan Web site: http://www.businesswomen.kz Mrs. Tamara KLIMOVA President E-mail: rauwomen@yandex.ru Tel: +7-3272-39 10 42 Fax: +7-3272-39 10 41 Mrs. Raushan SARSEMBAYEVA President E-mail: businesswomen.kz@gmail.com Tel: +7-3272-39 10 40 Fax: +7-3272-39 10 41
15	Association of Non-governmental Human Rights Organizations "Human Rights and Advocacy Center" 5/2, G. Aytieva Str.; 714 000 Osh; Kyrgyzstan Web site: http://www.advocacy.kg Mr. Jenish TOROEV Executive Director E-mail: advocacy_centre@ktnet.kg Tel: +996-3222-280 70 Fax: +996-3222-722 91
16	Azerbaijan National Committee of Helsinki Citizens' Assembly; Ganja branch Zarrabi st, 63/4; Ganja 2000; Azerbaijan Web site: http://hca-ganja.iatp.az Ms. Akifa ALIYEVA Coordinator E-mail: akifahca@yahoo.com Tel: +994-55-786 21 31 Fax: +994-22-56 54 58
17	Belarusian Helsinki Committee 68 - 1201, Libkneht Str.; 220036 Minsk; Belarus Web site: http://www.belhelcom.org Ms. Tatjana PRATSKO President E-mail: office@belhelcom.org Tel: +375-17-222 48 00 Fax: +375-17-222 48 01 Mr. Pahaniaila HARY Head of the Legal Commission E-mail: office@belhelcom.org Tel: +375-29-653 90 09 Mr. Dzmitry MARKUSHEUSKI Press Secretary E-mail: office@belhelcom.org Tel: +375-17-222 48 00 Fax: +375-17-222 48 01 Mr. Hary PAHANIAILA Legal Expert E-mail: office@belhelcom.org Tel: +375-17-222 48 00 Fax: +375-17-222 48 01

Mr. Aliaksandr YAUSEYENKA
Gomel Regional BHC Representative
E-mail: office@belhelcom.org

Tel: +375-29-608 01 84

18

Belgrade Centre for Human Rights
Beogradska 54/7; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Web site: <http://www.bgcentar.org.yu>

Prof. Vojin DIMITRIJEVIC
Professor of Int'l Law and Int'l Relations

Mr. Bojan DURIC
Head of Development Department
E-mail: bojan@bgcentar.org.yu

Tel: +381-64-824 65 18
Fax: +381-11-308 53 28

Ms. Nevena DICIC
Student
E-mail: dicic@infosky.net

Tel: +381-63-897 44 84

19

CCJO - Rene Cassin
Star House, 104 Grafton Road; London NW5 4BA; United Kingdom
Web site: <http://www.renecassin.org>

Mr. Alexander GOLDBERG
International Chairperson
E-mail: info@renecassin.org

Tel: +44-7939-59 42 12

20

CEELI Institute, Czech Republic
Vinohradská 1; 110 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Web site: <http://www.ceeli-institute.org>

Mr. Yovshan ANNAGURBAN
Broadcaster of the Turkmen service of the RFE/RL
E-mail: annagurbany@rferl.org

Tel: +420-2-21 12 23 66
Fax: +420-2-41 47 11 52

21

Caucasian Centre for Human Rights and Conflict Studies
Postal address: P.O. Box 228; 380008 Tbilisi; Georgia Visiting address: Petriashvili Str. 20; Tbilisi; Georgia

Mr. Ramaz REKHVIASHVILI
Chairman
E-mail: caucasia@geo.net.ge

Tel: +995-32-29 34 88
Fax: +995-32-29 34 88

Ms. Tea TABATADZE
Project Co-ordinator
E-mail: teatabatadze@yahoo.com

Tel: +995-77-46 70 37
Fax: +995-32-29 34 88

22

Center for Global Engagement
1902 Sheridan Road; Evanston, IL 60208-4005; U.S.A.
Web site: <http://www.engagementcenter.org>

Ms. Diana NIELSEN
Logistics Coordinator
E-mail: nathaniel@nuengage.org

Tel: +1-847-467 27 70

23

Center for Human Rights
13. Jula br. 2; Podgorica; Montenegro

Mr. Nebojsa VUCINIC
Director
E-mail: hrc@cg.ac.yu

Tel: +382-81-41 46 09
Fax: +382-81-48 11 64

24

Center for the Development of Democracy and Human Rights
ul. Volkhonka 14, office 425; Moscow 119992; Russian Federation
Web site: <http://www.demokratia.ru>

Mr. "Yuri" Georgy DZHIHLADZE
President
E-mail: dzhib@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-095-203 91 96
Fax: +7-095-203 91 96

25

Center of Innovative Education 'Peremena'
Togolok Moldo street 21/73; 720033 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Web site: <http://www.peremena.kg>

Mr. Anton KALANDAROV
Manager for Training and Development
E-mail: anton@peremena.kg

Tel: +996-312-66 73 49
Fax: +996-312-61 13 81

26

Center of Legal and Economic Education
90/2, B. Safaroglu St.; 370009 Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Nadir KAMALADDINOV
Co-ordinator
E-mail: nadir_kamaladdinov@hotmail.com

Tel: +994-12-568 38 39
Fax: +994-12-568 38 39

27

Centre for International Legal Protection

7, M. Kislovskiy per., office #22; Moscow; Russian Federation

Ms. Karinna MOSKALENKO

Director

E-mail: mkarinna@mail.ru

Tel: +7-095-291 10 74

Fax: +7-095-291 10 74

28

Chamber of Advocates

St. Zakian 3; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia

Web site: <http://www.pastaban.am>**Mr. Nikolay BAGHDASARYAN**

Board Member

E-mail: nikolay_advocate@yahoo.com

Tel: +374-91-41 53 84

Fax: +374-91-56 57 61

29

Charity Organization "Annageldy"

Gagarina 43/7; 746100 Turkmenabat; Turkmenistan

Ms. Ayna RAHMANOVA

Deputy Director

E-mail: annageldy@yandex.ru

Tel: +993-422-645 74

Fax: +993-422-645 74

30

Charter for Human Rights

155, Abay av., office 46; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zhemis TURMAGAMBETOVA

Executive Director

E-mail: zhemis@chr.kz

Tel: +7-3272-66 23 72

Fax: +7-3272-50 93 91

Mr. Amangeldy SHORMANBAYEV

Lawyer

E-mail: aman_shaman@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-3272-50 63 52

Fax: +7-3272-92 42 42

31

Commission for Protection Against Discrimination

blvd. "Dragan Cankov" # 35; Sofia; Bulgaria

Web site: <http://www.kzd-nondiscrimination.bg>**Mr. Lalo KAMENOV**

Deputy Chairman

E-mail: l.kamenov@kzd.bg

Tel: +359-2-807 30 40

Fax: +359-2-870 84 48

Ms. Stanislava PEYCHEVA

Public Relations

E-mail: st.peycheva@kzd.bg

Tel: +359-2-807 30 12

32

Committee Against Torture

11, Kozhevennaya st., of. 303; 603001 Nizhny Novgorod; Russian Federation

Web site: <http://www.pytkam.net>**Mrs. Olga SADOVSKAYA**

Vice-Chairman

E-mail: sadovskaya@pytkam.net

Tel: +7-8312-33 14 04

Fax: +7-8312-33 61 01

33

Dashoguz Civil Society Support Center, Counterpart International

Turkmenbashy shayoly 7/2; Dashoguz; Turkmenistan

Ms. Aynabat ATAYEVA

Manager

E-mail: Aynabat@dashoguz.cpart.org

Tel: +993-322-562 20, 504 91

Fax: +993-322-562 20

Mr. Allayar ATAIEV

E-mail: ppallashdash@yandex.ru

Tel: +993-66-22 43 62

Mr. Rasul BABADJANOV

E-mail: ttrasul@yandex.ru

Tel: +993-22-450 65

Mr. Nariman GABITOV

Volunteer

E-mail: narik_86@list.ru

Tel: +993-322-405 41

Mr. Aleksander IBRAGIMOV

Assistant of Resource Center

E-mail: alex@dashoguz.cpart.org

Tel: +993-322-562 20

Fax: +993-322-562 20

Mr. Konebay MADAMINOV

Lawyer

E-mail: konebay@dashoguz.cpart.org

Tel: +993-32-25 62 20

Fax: +993-32-25 62 20

Ms. Zulfiya MAMEDOVA

Program Co-ordinator

E-mail: zulfiya@dashoguz.cpart.org

Tel: +993-32-25 62 20

Fax: +993-32-25 62 20

Ms. Nargiza ORUNBAYEVA

Trainer/Consultant/Volunteer

E-mail: heartforever@rambler.ru

Tel: +993-322-562 20

Fax: +993-322-562 20

Ms. Gulshat RAHIMOVA

E-mail: ppallashdash@yandex.ru

Tel: +993-66-43 13 70

Ms. Gulyalek SILAPOVA

Lawyer

E-mail: gulyalek@ashgabat.cpart.org

Tel: +993-66-30 73 45

Fax: +993-12-36 48 09

34**Educational Center "SoltanDag"**

2/3 Mir Bl.1a Yunus Emre str.; Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Mr. Rejep SULTANOV

Director

E-mail: sultan2051@mail.ru

Tel: +993-12-45 60 48

Fax: +993-12-45 60 27

35**European Pride Organisers Association (EPOA)**

Kleiststr. 35; D-10878 Berlin; Germany

Web site: <http://www.europride.info>**Mr. Kurt KRICKLER**

Human Rights Coordinator

E-mail: kurt.krickler@hosiwien.at

Tel: +43-1-545 13 10

36**FOREF Europe (Forum for Religious Freedom - Europe)**

Seidengasse 28/4; A-1070 Vienna; Austria

Web site: <http://www.religionsfreiheit.at>**Mr. Peter ZOEHRER**

Secretary General

E-mail: webmaster@religionsfreiheit.at

Tel: +43-664-523 87 94

Fax: +43-27-725 16 19

37**Forum of Democratic Powers - Uzbekistan**

Beshogaynilar 45; Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Anvar KARIMOV

Director SRIC

E-mail: karimov_uzb@yahoo.com

Tel: +998-71-135 35 43

38**Foundation for Legal Technologies Development**

Jaroslavov val 33-B; Kiev; Ukraine

Web site: <http://www.lawtrend.org>**Ms. Halina CHARAPOK**

Head of Information and PR Service

E-mail: info@lawtrend.org

Tel: +375-297-78 51 82

39**Foundation of Regional Initiatives, Donetsk office**

Blv. Pushkina 9, 7; 83000 Donetsk; Ukraine

Mr. Borys BABIN

E-mail: babinb@ukr.net

Tel: +380-99-309 64 25

Fax: +380-62-305 72 19 or 0080-62-305-72-19

40**Georgian Bar Association**

4, Zubalashvilebi Str.; 0110 Tbilisi; Georgia

Mr. Ioseb BARATASHVILI

Attorney at Law

E-mail: Tinatin.Uplisashvili@osce.org

Tel: +995-99-53 97 98

41**Georgian Young Lawyers' Association**

15 Krilovi Str.; 0102 Tbilisi; Georgia

Web site: <http://www.gyla.ge>**Mr. Giorgi CHKHEIDZE**

Chairman

E-mail: chkheidze@gyla.ge

Tel: +995-32-95 80 33

Fax: +995-32-92 32 11

42**Group 484**

Gracanicka 10; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia

Mr. Vladimir PETRONIJEVIC

Programme Co-ordinator

E-mail: vladimir.petronijevic@grupa484.org.yu

Tel: +381-65-899 77 77

Fax: +381-11-263 14 45

43**Helsinki Citizens' Assembly-Vanadzor**

Tigran Mets 59; 2001 Vanadzor; Armenia

Web site: <http://www.hcav.am>**Mr. Arthur SAKUNTS**

Co-ordinator

E-mail: hcav@hcav.am

Tel: +374-322-422 68

Fax: +374-322-208 66

44**Helsinki Committee of Armenia**

3a Pushkin Str, 0010 Yerevan, Armenia

Web site: <http://www.armhels.org>**Mr. Avetik ISHKHANYAN**

Chairman

E-mail: Avetik@armhels.org

Tel: +374-10-56 03 72; +374-91-41 02 43

Fax: +374-10-56 03 79

45	House of Human Rights Rruga "Mine Peza" Pall 147/a; Tirana; Albania	Tel: +355-68-401 79 02 Fax: +355-42-328 14
	Mrs. Fjoralba MEMIA Chairman of Administrative Council E-mail: fmemia@hotmail.com	
46	Human Rights Alliance V.Khoruzhey street, 22-1701; 220123 Minsk; Belarus	Tel: +375-29-565 94 03
	Ms. Tamara SERGEY Member of the Organization E-mail: marat.gorevoy@gmail.com	
47	Human Rights Center "Memorial", Nazran Mutaliev Str. 46; 386100 Nazran; Russian Federation Web site: http://www.memo.ru	Tel: +7-8732-22 23 48 Fax: +7-8732-22 23 48
	Mr. Shamil TANGIEV Head of Grozny Office E-mail: memorial@southnet.ru	
48	Human Rights Center "Viasna" Fr. Skaryna av. 78A-48; Minsk; Belarus	Tel: +375-17-231 08 44 Fax: +375-17-231 08 44
	Mr. Valiantsin STEFANOVIC Vice Chairman E-mail: viasna@spring96.org	
	Mr. Aliaksei KOLCHYN Head of Mahilyow Branch E-mail: kolchyn@gmail.com	Tel: +375-296-24 92 72 Fax: +375-222-24 92 72
49	Human Rights Centre "Citizens Against Corruption" Tynystanova, 199/6; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan	Tel: +996-312-62 80 91 Fax: +996-31-266 55 38
	Ms. Aida BAIJUMANOVA National Co-ordinator E-mail: coordinator@anticorruption.kg	
50	Human Rights Centre "Memorial" 12 Maly Karetny pereulok; Moscow 103051; Russian Federation	Tel: +7-873-222 23 49
	Ms. Zoya MURADOVA Project Coordinator E-mail: memorial@southnet.ru	
	Mr. Akhmet BARAKHOEV E-mail: barahoev@mail.ru	Tel: +7-8732-22 23 49 Fax: +7-8732 22 23 49
51	Human Rights Office Tuzla Fra Stjepana Matijevica 3; 75000 Tuzla; Bosnia and Herzegovina Web site: http://www.hrotuzla.org.ba	Tel: +387-61-15 20 52 Fax: +387-35-28 07 65
	Ms. Elizabeta LUKACEVIC Program Co-ordinator E-mail: elizabeta@hrotuzla.org.ba	
52	Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan Yunusabad 4, 15-27; 700093 Tashkent; Uzbekistan	Tel: +33-630-17 72 54 Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80
	Mr. Tolib YAKUBOV Chairman E-mail: hrsu_tolib@rambler.ru	
53	Human Rights Watch 350 5th Avenue, 34th Floor; New York, NY 10118; U.S.A. Web site: http://www.hrw.org	Tel: +1-212-216-1288 Fax: +1-212-736-1300
	Ms. Holly CARTNER Executive Director, Europe and Central Asia Division E-mail: cartneh@hrw.org	
54	Humanitarian Legal Center M. Gafur Str. 16; 705011 Bukhara; Uzbekistan Web site: http://www.HRC.narod.ru	Tel: +998-65-718 91 43 or 223 55 32 Fax: +998-65-223 55 32
	Dr. Shukhrat GANIEV Director E-mail: shuhrat9@gmail.com	
55	IHF/Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union Olegivska str. 36, office 309; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine	Tel: +380-44-417 41 18 Fax: +380-44-417 41 18
	Mr. Vadym PYVOVAROV Projects Co-ordinator E-mail: pyvovarov@helsinki.org.ua	

56	INACH - International Network Against Cyber Hate Camperstraat 3 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; The Netherlands Web site: http://www.inach.net	Tel: +31-20-6927266 Fax: +31-20-6927267
Ms. Suzette BRONKHORST Secretary General E-mail: secretariat@inach.net		
57	ISHR - International Society for Human Rights pl. Lesi Ukrainky, 1; Kyiv 01-901; Ukraine	Tel: +48-662-65 26 52 Fax: none
Mr. Yevgen POLUKHTOVYCH Executive Vice-President Assistant E-mail: polukhtovych@yahoo.com		
58	Independent Human Rights Organization of Uzbekistan, Fergana Branch Fergana; Uzbekistan	Tel: +998-732-75 66 77
Mr. Abdusalom ERGASHEV Head of Fergana Branch E-mail: biolenator@gmail.com		
59	Index on Censorship 6-8 Amwell Street; London EC1R 1UQ; United Kingdom Web site: http://www.indexonline.org	Tel: +44-207-278 23 13
Mr. Rohan JAYASEKERA Associate Editor E-mail: rohan@indexoncensorship.org		
60	Interdisciplinary Center Herzliya (IDC) Kanfei Nesharim; 46150 Herzliya; Israel	Tel: +972-3-534 04 95 Fax: +972-9-956 86 05
Prof. Natan LERNER E-mail: lerner@idc.ac.il		
61	International Center for Not-for-Profit Law 26, Academic Petrov Str.; 744000 Ashgabad; Turkmenistan	Tel: +993-12-36 48 01, 36 48 10 Fax: +993-12-36 48 09
Ms. Elena VASILYEVA Legal Consultant E-mail: elena@cpart.org		
62	International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH) 17, passage de la Main d'Or; 75011 Paris; France Web site: http://www.fidh.org	Tel: +33-1-43 55 20 78
Mr. Hugo GABBERO Programme Officer E-mail: hgabbero@fidh.org		
Mr. Jan KRATOCHVIL Programme Officer E-mail: hgabbero@fidh.org		Tel: +33-1-43 55 25 18
63	International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights Wickenburggasse 14/7; A-1080 Vienna; Austria	Tel: +43-1-408 88 22 Fax: +43-1-408 8822-50
Dr. Aaron RHODES Executive Director E-mail: office@ihf-hr.org		
Ms. Brigitte DUFOUR Deputy Executive Director E-mail: dufour@ihf-hr.org		Tel: +43-1-408 88 22 Fax: +43-1-408 88 22-50
Ms. Lamija MUZUROVIC Project Co-ordinator E-mail: muzurovic@ihf-hr.org		Tel: +43-1-408 88 22-42 Fax: +43-1-408 88 22-50
Mr. Joachim FRANK Project Co-ordinator E-mail: frank@ihf-hr.org		Tel: +43-1-408 88 22 Fax: +43-1-408 88 22 50
Ms. Maria Luisa BASCUR Project Consultant E-mail: bascur@ihf-hr.org		Tel: +43-1-408 88 22 35 Fax: +43-1-408 88 22 50
Ms. Paula TSCHERNE-LEMPIAINEN Chief Editor E-mail: tscherne@ihf-hr.org		Tel: +43-676-690 24 54 Fax: +43-1-408 88 22 50
Ms. Eliza MOUSSAEVA Researcher E-mail: moussaeva@ihf-hr.org		Tel: +43-1-408 88 22 Fax: +43-1-408 88 22 50
Ms. Andrea HALVERSON Intern E-mail: andrea.halverson@gmail.com		Tel: +43-607-351 05 69

Ms. Eliza MUSAEVA

Consultant

E-mail: moussaeva@ihf-hr.org

Tel: +43-1-408 88 22

Fax: +43-1-408 88 22 50

64**International Renaissance Foundation**

vul. Artema, 46; 04053 Kyiv; Ukraine

Web site: <http://www.irf.kiev.ua>**Mr. Roman ROMANOV**

Rule of Law Program Director

E-mail: romanov@irf.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-44-246 83 63

Fax: +380-44-216 76 29

Mrs. Olena ROMANOVA

European Program Coordinator

E-mail: romanova@irf.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-50-903 70 76

65**International Research and Exchanges Board (IREX); IREX Office & IATP Internet Center**

Gorogly St., 48A, 3rd floor; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Web site: <http://www.irex.org>**Mrs. Bibi HUDAYKULIYEVA**

Volunteer

E-mail: bibimeredovna@rambler.ru

Tel: +993-12-33 10 11

Ms. Jennet OREEVA

IATP Program Assistant for Turkmenistan (Internet Access and Training Program)

E-mail: janeta_82@mail.ru

Tel: +993-12-33 10 34, 33 10 38, 33 08 10

Fax: +993-12-33 10 38, 34

66**International Senior Lawyers Project (ISLP)**

31 W. 52nd St.; New York, NY 10019; U.S.A.

Web site: <http://www.islp.org>**Ms. Marit RASMUSSEN**

Deputy Director

E-mail: mrasmussen@islp.org

Tel: +1-212-895 13 59

Fax: +1-212-878 83 75

67**Irish Human Rights Commission**

4th floor, Jervis House, Jervis Street; Dublin 1; Ireland

Dr. Maurice MANNING

President

Tel: +353-1-858 96 01

Fax: +353-1-858 96 09

68**Islamic Human Rights Commission**

PO Box 598; Wembley HA9 7XH; United Kingdom

Web site: <http://www.ihrc.org.uk>**Ms. Arzu MERALI**

Head of Research

E-mail: arzu@ihrc.org

Tel: +44-208-904 42 22

69**Istanbul Dogus University / EUCU**

Acibadem Zeamet Sok. No. 21 Kadikoy; 34322 Istanbul; Turkey

Web site: <http://www.dogus.edu.tr>**Dr. Umut KORKUT**

Assistant Professor of International Relations

E-mail: ukorkut@dogus.edu.tr

Tel: +90-552-405 18 68

Fax: +90-216-327 96 31

70**Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law**

83, Masanchi Str., office 2; 050022 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Dr. Yevgeniy ZHOVTIS

Director

E-mail: omaz@omaz.almaty.kz

Tel: +7-3272-78 43 00

71**Law Initiative**

Partizanski prospect 2/4B; 220033 Minsk; Belarus

Prof. Aliaksandr VAITOVICH

Chairman

E-mail: voitovich@imaph.bas-net.by

Tel: +375-29-773 52 64

Fax: +375-17-284 00 30

72**Lawyer Office Mikulicic-Loncaric-Bahun-Topic**

Deanovecka 6; Zagreb; Croatia

Ms. Dalija ORESKOVIC

Lawyer

E-mail: dalija.oreskovic@gmail.com

Tel: +385-91-172 06 37

Fax: +385-1-463 39 47

73**Lawyer Office in Zagreb**

Jurisiceva 1A; Zagreb; Croatia

Ms. Davorka GALIC

Lawyer Trainee

E-mail: davorkagalic@yahoo.com

Tel: +385-1-482 81 81

Fax: +385-1-482 81 81

74	Legal Aid Center Bokeska br. 12; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro	Tel: +382-67-52 65 36 Fax: +382-81-66 55 51
Mr. Marko IVKOVIC Programme Co-ordinator E-mail: marko@cpp.cg.yu		
75	Legal Education Society S.Azizbeyov 199/7; Baku; Azerbaijan Web site: http://monitoring.az	Tel: +994-12-498 81 75 Fax: +994-12-449 81 92
Mr. Intigam ALIYEV President E-mail: legal@azeronline.com		
76	Magenta Foundation Camperstraat 5 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; the Netherlands	Tel: +31-20-6927266 Fax: +31-20-6927267
Mr. Ronald EISSENS Director E-mail: ronald@magenta.nl		
77	Mental Disability Advocacy Center (MDAC) Erzsebet krt 52/18; 1073 Budapest; Hungary	Tel: +36-1-413 27 30 Fax: +36-1-413 27 39
Mr. Oliver LEWIS Executive Director E-mail: olewis@mdac.info		
78	Montenegrin Helsinki Committee for Human Rights Crnogorskih Serdara bb; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro	Tel: +381-86-45 31 91 Fax: +381-81-60 23 96
Mr. Slobodan FRANOVIC President E-mail: montheco@cg.yu		
79	Moscow Helsinki Group Bol.Golovin per, 22-1; 107045 Moscow; Russian Federation	Tel: +7-495-207 60 69
Ms. Nina TAGANKINA Executive Director E-mail: tagankina@mhg.ru		
80	Movimiento por la Paz el Desarme y la Libertad (MPDL) c/Martos 15; Madrid; Spain	Tel: +43-6998-157 23 42
Mr. Voces GARCIA Economist E-mail: voces25@hotmail.com		
81	NGO "Lachin" H.Annadurdyeva str., 82, fl.8; Ashgabat; Turkmenistan	Tel: +993-12-35 42 21
Ms. Gulshen ESENMURADOVA Director E-mail: vat4@yandex.ru		
82	NGO Coalition "All for Fair Trials" "Makedonija"11/2-10; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia Web site: http://www.all4fairtrials.org.mk	Tel: +389-70-76 76 58 Fax: +389-2-321 52 63
Mr. Mihail GOTOVSKI Project Officer E-mail: contact@all4fairtrials.org.mk		
83	NORDEM - Norwegian Centre for Human Rights P.O.Box 6706, St. Olavs Plass; NO-0130 Oslo; Norway Web site: http://www.humanrights.uio.no	Tel: +47-22-84 20 24 Fax: +47-22-84 20 02
Ms. Hege MORK Programme Director E-mail: hege.mork@nchr.uio.no		
Ms. Idun TVEDT E-mail: iduntvedt@yahoo.com		Tel: +47-99-62 65 62
84	National Council for Combating Discrimination Valter Maracineanu No.1-3, district 1; Bucharest; Romania Web site: http://www.cncd.org.ro	Tel: +40-21-312 65 78 Fax: +40-21-312 65 79
Mr. Dezideriu GERGELY Member of the Steering Board-Secretary of State E-mail: dezideriu.gergely@cncd.org.ro		
85	Non-Government and Non-Commercial Organizations' Association str. Abaya 81, room 3; 720055 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan	Tel: +996-312-66 10 44 Fax: +996-312-66 10 44
Mrs. Toktayim UMETALIEVA Chairperson E-mail: ango@elcat.kg		

Mr. Bakyt TURDALIEV

Assistant to the Chairman

E-mail: ango@elcat.kg

Tel: +996-312-54 40 88

Fax: +996-312-54 24 96

86**POET-English Language Teachers Community**

Hotel "Ak Altyn", Room 402; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Web site: no

Mr. Muhammet RASULOV

Teacher

E-mail: m_sresulov@yahoo.co.uk

Tel: +993-12-39 13 72

Ms. Aygozel SARIYEVA

Director's Assistant

E-mail: ayguzel_76@yahoo.com

Tel: +993-12-33 06 96

Fax: +993-12-33 10 15

87**Professional Assistance NGO**

POB 252-B; 01001 Kiev; Ukraine

Web site: <http://www.iaps-ci.org>**Ms. Olena VOLOCHAY**

Member of Board

E-mail: advocacy2007@gmail.com

Tel: +380-67-209 48 57

Fax: +380-44-419 69 74

88**Republican Bureau on Human Rights and Rule of Law**

137, Rudaky Ave, Tojikmatlubot, 5th floor, suite 6; 734003 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Web site: <http://www.hrt.tj>**Mr. Sergey ROMANOV**

Head of the Human Rights Monitoring Unit

E-mail: tofa83@rambler.ru

Tel: +992-37-228 51 10

89**Russian Research Center for Human Rights**

4 Luchnikov lane; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation

Web site: <http://www.hro.org/ngo/hrcenter>**Mrs. Liubov VINOGRADOVA**

Director

E-mail: hrcenter@hro.org

Tel: +7-495-623 13 48

Fax: +7-495-621 14 18

90**Russian-Chechen Friendship Society**

Bulevardi 2A; 00120 Helsinki; Finland

Ms. Oksana CHELYSHEVA

Editor of the Information Agency

E-mail: mirror_wolfe@hotmail.com

Tel: +358-9-61 50 75 21

Fax: +358-9-61 50 74 00

91**Slovak National Center for Human Rights**

Kycerskeho 5; 811 05 Bratislava; Slovakia

Web site: <http://www.snspl.sk>**Ms. Lucia ANTALECOVA**

Lawyer

E-mail: antalecova@snspl.sk

Tel: +421-2-20 85 01 25

Fax: +421-2-20 85 01 35

Ms. Linda MUNCNEROVA

Co-ordinator of Monitoring

E-mail: muncnerova@snspl.sk

Tel: +421-2-20 85 01 27

Fax: +421-2-20 85 01 35

92**Social Support Centre**

Madi Begenov str 11; Balkan velayat, Turkmenbashi distrikt; Turkmenistan

Ms. Abadan HAITOVA

Leader

E-mail: csptb@rambler.ru

Tel: +993-12-35 59 71

93**Tashkent City Collegium of Advocates**

63, Sadik Azimov Street; 700047 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Web site: <http://www.advocates.uz>**Ms. Gulnora ISHANKHANOVA**

Deputy Chairperson

E-mail: info@advocates.uz

Tel: +998-71-136 27 86

Fax: +998-71-136 27 86

94**Turkmen National Institute of Democracy and Human Rights**

Navoi 86; Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Ms. Shemshat ATAJOVA

Head of Department

E-mail: svetlana.ostroushenko@osce.org

Tel: +993-12-38 08 06

Fax: +993-12-38 08 06

95**Turkmenistan Helsinki Initiative****Mr. Farid TUHBATULLIN**

Chairman

E-mail: turkmenistan_initiative@yahoo.com

96

University of Vienna

Dr. Karl-Lueger-Ring 101; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Web site: <http://www.univie.ac.at>

Tel: +43-650-380 42 67

Ms. Nikolina STALESKA

PhD Student
E-mail: nstaleska@yahoo.com

97

Vitebsk Regional Bar Association

Sovetskaya str., 2A; 210026 Vitebsk; Belarus

Mrs. Alina PUZHEVICH

Head
E-mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Tel: +375-212-36 92 62

Fax: +375-212-36 92 62

98

Women's Association Medica Zenica

Krivace 40; 72000 Zenica; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Web site: <http://www.medica.org.ba>

Ms. Marijana SENJAK

Programme Director
E-mail: medica1@bih.net.ba

Tel: +387-32-24 25 70

Fax: +387-32-24 20 48

99

Youth Initiative for Human Rights

Kralja Milana 34/1; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Web site: <http://www.yihr.org>

Mr. Caslav LAZIC

Researcher
E-mail: caslav@yihr.org

Tel: +381-11-362 08 62

Fax: +381-11-362 08 62

Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Aleje Ujazdowskie 19, 00-557 Warsaw, Poland.
Tel.: +48-22 520 06 00; Fax: +48-22 520 06 05; E-mail: office@odihr.pl
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/odihr/>

Amb. Christian STROHAL

Director

E-mail: office@odihr.pl

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Mr. Toralv NORDBO

First Deputy Director

E-mail: Toralv.Nordbo@odihr.pl

Ext: 3111

Ms. Kirsten MLACAK

Head of Human Rights Department

Ext: 4242

Mr. Mark GUTHRIE

Deputy Head of Human Rights Department

E-mail: Mark.Guthrie@odihr.pl

Ext: 4147

Mr. Boyko BOEV

Human Rights Officer

E-mail: boyko.boev@odihr.pl

Ext: 4141

Mr. Robert-Jan UHL

Monitoring Officer

E-mail: Robert-Jan.Uhl@odihr.pl

Ext: 4193

Mr. Gregory CZARNECKI

Intern

E-mail: gregory.czarnecki@odihr.pl

Ext: 4180

Ms. Beata KACZMAREK

Administrative Assistant

E-mail: Beata.Kaczmarek@odihr.pl

Ext: 4185

Ms. Anna SIERANT

Administrative Assistant

E-mail: Anna.Sierant@odihr.pl

Ext: 4121

Mr. Ireneusz STEPINSKI

Senior Conference Services Assistant

E-mail: Ireneusz.Stepinski@odihr.pl

Ext: 2136

Keynote speakers, moderators, rapporteurs

Amb. Silvia	ESCOBAR
Amb. Christian	STROHAL
Prof. Vojin	DIMITRIJEVIC
Prof. Emmanuel	DECAUX
Mr. Dick	OOSTING
Mrs. Liubov	VINOGRADOVA
Dr. Maurice	MANNING
Mr. Michel	FORST
Snr. Fernando	FERNANDEZ-ARIAS

Opening Remarks
Opening and Closing Remarks
Keynote Speaker at the Opening Session
Introducer of the Session I
Moderator of the Session I and II
Introducer of the Session II
Introducer of the Session III
Moderator of the Session III
Closing Remarks